
 

 

 
ADDENDUM TWO 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  September 30, 2022  
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Connie Heinrichs, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau (SPB) 
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number 6720 Z1 to be opened October 19, 2022 
October 14, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned Request 
for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 

Question 
Number 

RFP 
Section 

Reference 

RFP 
Page 

Number 

Question State Response 

1.   “Does Nebraska PERS have 
Regression Test cases 
developed for current 
functionality of NPRIS? If yes are 
these regression test cases 
automated with help from any 
automated testing tools?” 

No. NPERS does not have 
any regression test cases 
developed. NPERS also 
does not have any 
automated testing tool or 
automated tests setup.  
The State requires 
regression testing to be 
conducted and documented 
as part of the test plan to be 
submitted by the bidder.  
The Contractor is 
responsible for the creation 
and completion of the 
regression test scripts and 
testing.  

2. L 24 Please describe your approach, 
policies, and any restrictions to 
services performed 
(development, project 
administration, conversion, 
testing, etc.) or data temporarily 
located offshore? 

The State requires the 
Contractor to state the 
location from which the 
consultant will be working.  

At all times, NPERS data will 
be located on the NPERS 
network and databases.  

The State requires the data 
migration team to be based 
in and work within the USA. 
Resources located outside 
the USA will not be granted 
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access to Production data. 

Currently there are no other 
restrictions/policies related 
to services being performed 
from outside the USA. 

3. 3.e. 39 What is Contractor’s 
responsibility for data clean up, 
remediation, and correction of 
records found to be Not In Good 
Order?  Are there existing 
external vendors that Contractor 
should coordinate data clean up 
and conversion with? 

The State will be responsible 
for manual data cleansing. 
Currently, there are no 
external Contractors with 
whom the contractor will 
need to coordinate.  
However, the 
mapping/conversion of the 
data must be coordinated 
with the NPERS and 
OSERS teams.  

4. 3.i. 46 What level of Post 
Implementation Stabilization 
Support “as appropriate” is 
anticipated from Contractor? 

The State requires the 
Contractor to correct all 
defects in the code altered 
or created for the OSERS 
project during the 12-month 
post-implementation period. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the Request for Proposal and should be acknowledged with 
the Request for Proposal response.  

 
 


